
From: Podany, Raymond, EMNRD
To: Jones, William V, EMNRD
Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Subject: RE: Percussion Cases 20233 and 20228
Date: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 7:36:38 AM

Section !8 of 18-27 and Section 13 of 18-26  would be in Red Lake Glorietta- Yeso.
Top Glorietta in Well in Section 13 shows Glorietta at 2420 , Yeas 2660 and Abo around 5020.  So
Target for Yeso of 3400 is possible.
 

From: Jones, William V, EMNRD <WilliamV.Jones@state.nm.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2019 6:37 PM
To: Michael Feldewert (MFeldewert@hollandhart.com) <MFeldewert@hollandhart.com>; Brooks,
David K, EMNRD <DavidK.Brooks@state.nm.us>
Cc: Murphy, Kathleen A, EMNRD <KathleenA.Murphy@state.nm.us>; Wade, Gabriel, EMNRD
<Gabriel.Wade@state.nm.us>; Podany, Raymond, EMNRD <Raymond.Podany@state.nm.us>
Subject: Percussion Cases 20233 and 20228
 
Hello Mike,
These are drafted but first…
 
Would you please ask Percussion to send another affidavit in each Case with:
                A.            New proposed C-102 for each of these wells with any additional data they now
have including corrected Ranges (the Range numbers in the exhibits did not match the application).
                B.            Clarification on TVD.  Proposal letter depth was much shallower than the
Geologists depth.  I could assume 3400 feet is correct, but should ask for clarification.
                C.            Clarification on the Pool name - if Percussion could obtain it from Ray Podany in
Artesia.  If not, I will go with the one in these drafts.
 
Thank You Much,
Will
 
William V. Jones, P.E.
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
Engineering and District IV – Santa Fe
505-419-1995 work cell
http://www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD/about.html
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